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JHublic Serfrice Qommizsion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: May 2, 2013

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk C)K L
FROM Melissa L'Amoreaux, Engineering Specialist II, Division of Engineering 715
RE:

Docket No. 130010-WS, Application for increase in water rates in Lee County and
wastewater rates in Pasco by Ni Florida, LLC.

Attached is a document for inclusion in the docket file for the above referenced docket.
The document contains confirmation on the extension of data request information.
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Melissa L'Amo_reaux

From: Marsha Rule <Marsha@reuphlaw.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2013 9:36 AM

To: Melissa L'Amoreaux

Cc: Marty McDonnell

Subject: Docket No. 130010 - Ni Florida

Ms. L’Amoreaux:

Thanks very much for agreeing to extend the time for Ni Florida to respond to Staff’s data requests from May 6, 2013 to
May 13, 2013.

Sincerely,
Marsha Rule

Marsha E. Rule, Attorney
Rutledge Ecenia

119 South Monroe St. Suite 202
Tallahassee, FL 32301
850.681.6788 .



